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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2713)
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (92-36) (P) | "
SUBJECT: CARLO ARCELLO, aka
AR '
/ﬂ&;/ The trial of CARLOS MARCELLO on charges of Fraud

Against the Government - Conspiracy, began 11/4/63. The
court period of 11/4-5/63 was spent in selecting a jury
and the trial was recessed for one day, 11/6/63, for the
purpose of affording the Government's witness, CARL NOLL, {W\
a psychiatric examination.
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JACK BATES, U. S. Bureau of Wildlife Management, -
advised SA FRANK A, SASS JR., on 10/28/63, that his agency
has been maintaining an aerlal survelllance of the area known
as Churchill Farms which is a large track of swamp land owned
by CARLOS MARCELLO. This area is an excellent duck hunting
area and there are numerous duck blinds maintained on the .
property, BATES also advised that the aerial surveillance has
determined that the area in the vicinity of the duck blinds _ ;
have been baited.

|
BATES said that it is his intention that sometime i
in the last few weeks of November that his agency will conduct
a raid at this Churchill Farm area for the purpose of ident1§¥“
ing and charging the 1nd1v1dua1s who are -hunting from baited
duck blinds.

BATES advised that he would keep this office advised !

of the progress of his planss ('f} !
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